Joun BrowN UNIVERSITY
SILOAM SPRINGS, ARKANSAS

Pebrwry 23, 1637

DIVISION OF BOCIAL SCIENCE

Governor i, S, Eccles, Head
Kederal Reserve dystem of the United States
%washington, D, C,

My dear Yovernor Eccles:

I have read your speech several times that was delivered
in New England ©bvefore the New Ingland Zank Management Council in
Boston (that is, the "off-the-record" speech), and like it very much,
.ecause it is so much to the point,

Will you give me permission, tq tell the substance of it in
one of my forthcoming books; and also will you give me permission to
use it in toto in a second forthcoming book of readines on Economics?
I am sure it will e satisfactory with you for me tq do this, but I
likxe to get permission in advance nevertheless, I shall give you full
credit,

Thanking you in advance,

Cordially,

Head of Department
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February <3, 1937.

Mr. Henry F. white,
Division of 8ocial Science,
John Brown University,
Siloam Springs, Arkansas.

Dear Mr. White:

Chairman Eccles has requested me to
acknowledge your letter to him of February <3d
and to say that of course you are at liberty
to make such use of his recent speech before
the New England Council in Poston as you deem
appropriate. He appreciates your courtesy in
writing for permission.

Very truly yours,

Elliott Thurston,
opecial assistant
to the Chairman.
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